



Christina Sng

Award-winning writer and editor with over 25 years of experience. Designer with an instinctive eye for perfect alignment. Adaptable, a self-starter, a quick learner, and great with people. My forte: finding creative solutions to problems.

CONTACT

Web · christinasng.com
Social · @christinasng
Email · csng@gmx.com

TECHNICAL

Writing
Editing
HTML
CSS

SOFTWARE

Windows and Mac
Microsoft Office Suite
Pages, Numbers
Google Docs, Slides
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe XD
Figma

AWARDS

Poetry Collections:

A Collection of Nightmares
Winner, 2018 Bram Stoker Award®

A Collection of Dreamscapes
Winner, 2020 Bram Stoker Award®

Tortured Willows
Winner, 2021 Bram Stoker Award®

Essays:

Final Girl: A Life in Horror
Finalist, 2020 Bram Stoker Award®

Haiku:

"raining again"
Winner, 2018 Jane Reichhold
International Prize

"sakura leaves"
Winner, The 2021 Pula Film
Festival International Haiku Award

EXPERIENCE

WRITER, EDITOR, EDUCATOR

Manuscripts LLC · Maths@Singapore · CNA · 2000 – Present

Writing of news, feature articles, web, marketing, and social media content, scripts, essays, fiction, and poetry. Edited technical and white papers for CISCO and Jones Lang LaSalle. Revisions editing for books of fiction, poetry, memoir, and non-fiction. Conducted talks and workshops on writing and art.

WEB AND CONTENT PRODUCER

Sulake Singapore · 2004 – 2007

Content creation, newsletters, storytelling, marketing and event campaigns, and game localisations for Habbo Hotel.

USER EXPERIENCE DESIGNER • INFORMATION ARCHITECT

Edge · DBS · IDA · 1996 – 2004

Information architecture, user experience and user interface design, competitive audits, usability testing, front-end development, and project management. Established methodology and UX standards in white papers.

EDUCATION

POYNTER ACES CERTIFICATE OF EDITING

The Poynter Institute · United States · August 2023

GOOGLE UX DESIGN PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATE

Coursera · United States · February 2022

CERTIFICATE IN TEACHING ENGLISH AS A FOREIGN LANGUAGE (TEFL) AND TEACHING ENGLISH TO SPEAKERS OF OTHER LANGUAGES (TESOL) ID: 186016

tefl.org · Scotland · January 2022

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATE IN ESSENTIALS OF CYBERSECURITY

University of Washington · United States · December 2017

BACHELOR OF ARTS (CRIMINOLOGY & PHILOSOPHY)

University of Melbourne · Australia · 1997 – 1998
